

From: "Swink, Suzanne" <Suzanne.Swink@bp.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>, Todd Wynn <todd_wynn@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Week of Jan 22?

Date: Thu, 04 Jan 2018 15:35:34 +0000

Importance: Normal

Thanks! Nice to e-meet you, Todd.

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Todd Wynn

Cc: Swink, Suzanne

Subject: Fwd: Week of Jan 22?

Hi Todd! Suzanne Swink (cc'd on this email) handles DOI issues for BP. Do you mind adding her to your database/stakeholder list? Here's her contact info:

Suzanne Swink | Director, Federal Government Affairs | BP America Inc.

Desk: 202.457.6595 | Mobile: 202.486.8350 | Email: suzanne.swink@bp.com

1101 New York Avenue NW, Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20005

Suzanne -- Todd runs our external and intergovernmental office.

Thank you!

Leila

Leila Sepehri Getto

U S Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell (202) 706 9435

#1364538.1

Sierra Club FOIA - DOI-

OS-2024-000670

SC_EVERSPLIT0004712